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Former St Andrew's Presbyterian Church

B5842 Egyptian Coptic
Church

Location

136-140 Drummond Street,, OAKLEIGH VIC 3166 - Property No B5842

Municipality

MONASH CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - August 6, 2004

A church buit in 1928 to the design of Haddon & Henderson, and combining Haddonian touches, like the wrought
iron lamp cantilever at the entrance and the blindoculus suspended from the parapet, with an overall mannered
and clumsy form. The corner tower is a squat octagon with a crenellated top and a risible etiolated spire, and the
west window is capped by a strange projecting rectangle in cement.
Classified State: 24/08/1989



Other Names Uniting Church,   Archangel Mikhail &amp; St Anthony Egyptian Coptic Orthodox Church,  

Hermes Number 66124

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

